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Via Overnight Mail and Electronic Filing
Danny Bickell

Deputy Clerk for Practice and Procedure
Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 18-1382, American Eagle Express, Inc. v. Bedoya

Dear Mr. Bickell:

WWW.LLRLAW.COM

x ADMITTED IN MASSACHUSETTS

A ADMITTED IN CALIFORNIA

O ADMITTED IN NEW YORK

1t ADMITTED IN MAINE

o ADMITTED IN TENNESSEE

* ADMITTED IN NEW JERSEY

o ADMITTED IN DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

I am counsel for Respondent in the above-referenced case. On April 29, 2019, a certiorari
petition was docketed in this case. The Court requested a response to the petition on June 28,
2019. Unless extended by the Court, the response would be due on July 29, 2019. For the reasons
that follow, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and

including August 28, 2019.

I have several pressing obligations during these upcoming weeks, including an Opening
Brief due at the Massachusetts Appeals Court on July 17, 2019 and several upcoming mediations,
depositions, and motion hearings, many of which require substantial travel. An extension will
allow me to meet these obligations and also to file a response that adequately addresses the points

raised in the petition.

For these reasons, | ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you for your attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,

Harold L. Lichten

Harold L. Lichten
Counsel for Respondent

Cc: Joseph C. DeBlasio, Counsel for Petitioner



